
 

 

Providence  
City Plan Commission 

August 18, 2020 

 AGENDA ITEM 1  473 WASHINGTON STREET REINSTATEMENT  

APPLICANT: Batwitwash LLC, c/o Nick 

Hemond 

RECOMMENDATION: Recommend approval of the proposed 

reinstatement 

 

 

CASE NO./ 

PROJECT TYPE: 

18-027MI—Minor Land 

Development project 

reinstatement 

473 Washington Street (AP 29 

Lots 41, 42 and 481) 

C-2 zone 

 

 

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION: 

Reinstatement of expired 

preliminary plan  

Preliminary Plan approval 

PROJECT PLANNER: Choyon Manjrekar 

OVERVIEW 

Discussion 

The subject property is zoned C-2 and composed of three vacant lots. The applicant is proposing to construct a four 

story, 21 unit residential building on the site after merging the lots. The lot fronts on Washington Street with Battey 

Street to the east and Whitaker Street to the West. Internal parking will be provided on the first story with residences 

on the second to third floors. The City Plan Commission (CPC) granted preliminary plan approval for the development 

in October 2018, which has since expired. 

The applicant is requesting to reinstate the approval, which may be granted by the CPC subject to fulfillment of certain      

conditions outlined in Section 807 of their Development Review Regulations. Following reinstatement, the CPC may 

vote to re-approve the preliminary plan. 

Discussion—Reinstatement 

Section 807 requires that the CPC make the following findings to reinstate applications. Based on the analysis           
contained herein and subject to the conditions contained in this report, staff has prepared the following findings      
regarding the request for reinstatement: 

1. The subdivision or development project is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, and the Comprehensive Plan has 
not changed substantially since the time of the original application as it would apply to this subdivision or develop-
ment project. 

Based on the CPC’s findings at the preliminary plan stage, the project is in conformance with the comprehensive plan 
which has not changed.  

 



 

 

2. These Regulations, the Zoning Ordinance, and all applicable state and federal regulations are substantially the same 
as they were at the time of original application, as they would apply to this subdivision or development project. 

The zoning ordinance, and any applicable state and federal regulations are the same as when preliminary plan 
approval was issued. 

3. The Zoning Map designation for the subdivision or development project has not changed substantially since the time 
of original application. 

The zoning designation of C-2 is unchanged.  

4. No substantial change to the physical conditions of the subdivision or development project or the neighboring      
property has occurred since the time of original application. 

The subject building has been demolished since preliminary plan approval was granted. However, the approval noted 
that the building was slated for demolition. Therefore, no substantial changes to the physical conditions of the    
property or surroundings have occurred since the original application. 

Recommendation—Reinstatement 

Based on the foregoing discussion, the DPD recommends that the CPC reinstate the plan, finding it to be in                

conformance with the criteria for reinstatement.  

Recommendation—Preliminary Plan Approval 

The CPC found the development to be in compliance with the zoning ordinance and comprehensive plan in granting 

preliminary plan approval in October 2018. As the conditions surrounding the development have remained largely   

unchanged, the DPD recommends that the CPC adopt their original findings and grant preliminary plan approval for the 

reinstated plan. 

The reinstated preliminary plan shall be subject to the original conditions of approval:  

1. The applicant shall submit a sediment and erosion control plan prior to final plan approval. 

2. The applicant shall merge the subject lots prior to final plan submission.  

3. The applicant shall meet the canopy coverage requirement under the supervision of the City Forester.  

4. The applicant shall install four foot screens along the transparent portion of the Washington Street frontage. 

5. The applicant shall obtain an encroachment permit for the portions of the building that encroach over the public 

right of way. 

6. Final plan approval should be delegated to DPD staff. 

7. The validity of the re-instated preliminary plan approval is extended to one year from the date of recording of the 

approval letter. 
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N I C H O L A S  J .  H E M O N D ,  E S Q .           PROVIDENCE OFFICE: 
N H E M O N D @ D A R R O W E V E R E T T . C O M               One Turks Head Place 

Suite 1200 
Providence, RI 02903 

Tel: (401) 453-1200 
       Fax: (401) 453-1201 

  
   July 31, 2020 

 
VIA E-MAIL: 
 
Choyon Manjrekar 
City Plan Commission 
City of Providence 
444 Westminster Street 
Providence, RI 02903 
cmanjrekar@providence.ri.gov 
    

Re:  473 Washington Street – Written Request for Reinstatement of the 
Expired Preliminary Plan Approval Pursuant to Section 807.3 of the 
City’s Development Review Regulations. 

   
Dear Mr. Manjrekar: 
 
 As you are aware, this office represents a potential buyer who is going to proceed with the 
development of the property located at 473 Washington Street, Providence, RI 02903 (the 
“Property”).  As we discussed earlier this week, the City Plan Commission (CPC) issued 
preliminary plan approval for the Property in October 2019, which has since expired. 
 
 At this time, pursuant to Section 807.3 of the City’s Development Review Regulations we 
request that the expired preliminary plan approval be reinstated by the CPC.  In accordance with 
the requirements of Section 807.3(A), we state the following in support of this written request: 
 

We will meet our burden of proof to show that we have proceeded with due diligence and 
that: (1) The development project is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, and the 
Comprehensive Plan has not changed substantially since the time of the original application as it 
would apply to this development project.  (2) The Development Review Regulations, the Zoning 
Ordinance, and all applicable federal regulations are substantially the same as they were at the time 
of the original application, as they would apply to this development project.  (3) The Zoning Map 
designation for the development project has not substantially changed since the time of original 
application. (4) No substantial change to the physical conditions of the development project or the 
neighboring property has occurred since the time of original application. 
 
 Pursuant to our conversation, please accept this letter as a formal request to have this matter 
placed on the CPC’s next meeting agenda to have the expired preliminary plan approval reinstated 
by the CPC.  I plan to be in attendance with Mr. Eric Zuena to make the presentation to the CPC. 

mailto:cmanjrekar@providence.ri.gov
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Thank you for your attention to this matter.  Should you wish to discuss this matter in 

further detail please feel free to contact me on my cell phone at (401)-316-3895. 
 

Very truly yours,  
 
 
 

 
Nicholas J. Hemond, Esq.   

 
NJH/br 
cc:  Robert Azar 
 Alexis Thompson 
 Eric Zuena 
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